FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158 Fax No: 67458520

Maw Dac Wlas FMMONLCTLIT

Lear sir/iviaaam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES : SME 8617M / GBH 3358H ON 11.06.2020

We are the authorized repair workshop for the owner of motor vehicle no: SME 8617M , which was involved
in the captioned accident with your insured vehicle no: GBH 3358H . The vehicle owner has requested and
authorized us to assist him in presenting his/her claim against the party responsible for the damage to the vehicle.

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving, we are submitting these claims for
your consideration on behalf of the owner/claimant.

c) L'T'A Search Result d) Letter of Authorisation, etc...
e) GIA Report f) I/C & Driving Licence

) Insurance Certificate h) Vehicle Reaictratinn T Ao Card

KINaly 100K INTO the matter and let us hear trom you on the settlement ot our customer’s claims
as soon as possible.

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to
any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/claimant.

Thank you.
Yours faithfully,

Jason Tang (jason@fastechatitd.com.sg)
For FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD




Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 12:16 PM

To: JeckWei.Tan@asia.lockton.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH3358H & SME 8617M BLK 786F WOODLANDS DR 60
SERVICE RD ON 11/06/2020

Attachments: Capture.JPG; Capture1.JPG

Our Ref: CC6/AIG20006252/Uds3

RENTOKIL INITIAL SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH3358H & SME 8617M BLK 786F WOODLANDS DR 60 SERVICE RD ON 11/06/2020

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SME 8617M against your motor insurance policy.

Based on third party’s video footage, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour as your vehicle has
encroached into third party lane. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third
Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,
Chan Jia Le | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



JAIG

AUTHOR'ZAT]ON TO ACT
(AlG Asia Pacific — EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
%
L DBh Sew d\znq (‘the third party claimant”)
of _Blt 1%6C Wadlands Drive €0 #02-313 'Sim}a'mw 155386 (address),
owner of SME_§413 M (vehicle no.) hereby authorize
fastech vty P 144

(“the workshop®) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or
rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. _ ME ¥13IM  that was
damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 11-06- 010 (date) along
Wordlnds ffive 60 (location)
involving vehicle nofs afy 3358 H (‘the accident®).

I further authorize the workshop to setfle the above mentioned claim in a
manner that they deem fit and the workshop. is further authorized to receive

payment furtherto settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in

favour of the workshop.

| ISt auniowisoge mat any sewlement the workshop may reach on my
behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar
as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Datethis__ |2~ dayof_WMe _ (month)20 10 (vear)

X

e
Signed by “the third party claimant’ Signed by “the workshop”

GENDSI02/13




F4% This Pischarge Vousher applies oaly to the claimant’s clain
]

for lts propérty damage and will not affect his p

injuries claim and/or uninsured losses claim in & later date.
: Further, the settlement terms herein should not be used as an
evidence to prejudice to the claimant's persondl injuries claim .

and/or other uninsured losses claim arising of the
subject matter in this action,

RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific — EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Well,__ FL]S"'@Ch HU'}O P*? Hd {‘the warkshop”) hareby canfimm that wef]
have reached an agreement with the appeinted surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie, {id.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {"name of surveyor”) with respsct to the amount claimed for

s%__9.095.00 {repair costs), 83__ 700.00 {lass of usefrenial) 88_7.45 _ (search fess)
for wvehicle no. SmE %Hm that was damaged pursuant to the accident which accumred
or_||-06- 2000 (ate) siong __ Woodlands Jrive 60 (location) involving
veticlenofs____GRH 3358 H -

This is pursuant {o the inspection conducted on 12/06/2020 (date} at “the workshop®.

We/l confirm that wefl arefam autharized by the owner TD‘\ 3|M d]?nq (third party claimant”)
of vehicle na. SW\E %M:\m fo make the claim as sef out in the aboveraragraph and well have full
authority to seffle e matter on his/Mer behalf in a mapner that wa/] deem fit. We/i enclose herein the letier of
authority given by “the third pariy claimant™. ;

Wefl further confirm that wefl will indemnify AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Fie. Lid for all damages, loss and/or
expense [nat they will or have alrsady incurved in the gvent that “the third party claimant” =8er the above said
agreement lodges a further oizim against the farmer for any loss and sxpenses sufiared g=iiaining to costs of
rapalrs andlor rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage o SME %é H m {vehicla no.jas a result
of the accident.

Wefl sonfimm that fiie agreerment reached above is in full and final ssitiement of any claim of “the third party
claimant” pursuant to the aceident and that further this seiflement is eached on a withous orejudice and without
admiesion of liebility basis. ]

. This agreement s subject v ihe appiicafion of Singapore law and the Singapore Couris have exciusive

jurisdication over any dispuis &fiéing out of he same.

Datedtis __ 07 dayof August (month} 20_)() tyean
S

2 1=
*\ - r:)? ~C2- 4
§'d4 oﬂéfo %

2 4
Sigred by AlG appoiniad suUrvsyor Choppad 2 Signed by “the workshen'

CAPAMICNE, i




TAX INVOICE

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158 Fax No: 67458520
Tax Reo Na: 2000062671

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Chartis Building Date :23.06.2020
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Vehicle No  :SME 8617M
Singapore 079120 Make/Model :HONDA FIT HYBRIB 1.5
Chassis/Eng#
E.&O.E. Total : S$ 8500.00
GST@ 7% : S$ 595.00
Amount Due : S$ 9095.00
for FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

All Invoices are subjected to GST




DYNAMIC CAR RENTAL

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-46 Autobay

Singapore 417883
Tel No: 6741 7244 / 6746 5405 Fax No: 6745 8520 / 6746 5786

ULl 1,Udu.uy

Eds WA WS Lis

LINA PANG
for Dynamic Car Rental




1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY, SINGAPORE 417883,

TEL: (+65) 6741 7244, 6746 5405 FAX: (+65) 6745 8520, 6746 5786
Co. Reg. No. 52928467K

RENTAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

No.21316

ADDHESS-I-Oh SIM Chon(] smrﬂs'%'bl\_mzsal i;I_.E“'I'-iO' Il i
f'hT,Eos”:fom 0 lspm |
_?)6 2630 0 3

NAMED DRIVER

DATE OF EXPIRY PLACE OF ISSUE

Dﬁ% CENC F NO

PASSPORT I\IG DATE OF ISSUE PLACE OF ISSUE

ADD NAMED DRIVER

DRIVING LICENCE MO DATE OF EXPIRY PLACE QOF ISSUE

PASSPORT NO DATE OF ISSUE PLACE OF ISSUE

AGREES TO PAY ADD FEE

IMPORTANT NOTES:

FOR COLLISIOM DAMAGES
WAIVER (C.D.W.)

This venicle is licenced lo carry 04 passengers only,

Mo refund will be given for vehicle returns eariy.

Mo refund will be given for penod left in vehicle.

Hirer is fiable to pay first $4000 under section | & Il in any accident plus loss of earmings while da maged vehicle
is under repair,

Hirer is liable to pay all parking fze and irailic summonses,

Vehicle return during office hour only.
Mo Service on Public Holiday and Sunday.

EXCESS:

*Sec | - Used in 8'pore Only :5GD2000

*Sec Il - Used in S'pore Only :SGD2000

“Sec | - Used Oulside 5'pare Only :5GD4000
*Sec Il - Used Outside S'pore Only :SGD4000
Wisereen Excess In S'pore: SGD100
Wisereen Excess Outside S'pore: SGD200

ADDITIONAL CGNDITEONS

" * Additional Own Damage Excess of $51,000 is applicabie for any named/unnamed drivers who:
a) age 22 to 23 years old;
b) age 66 to 70 years old;

X

PER DAY
s

PER WEEK
s

HOURS | @535
X owvs | ess 150.00 % 1050-00
WEEKS | @S5
MONTHS | @38 |
BY INITIALLING, RENTER SUB-TOTAL |

TOTAL REMTAL

% 1050-00

DELIVERY FEE

COLLECTION FEE

PER MONTH

5

BY INITIALLING, RENTER
AGREES TO PAY ADD FEE
FOR PERSCNAL ACCI DENT

INSURANCE (P.A.L)

PER WEEK
g

PER DAY
5

PER MONTH

8

c) with driving experience of 1 year lo less than 2 years in Singapore on the relevant classes of driving
license.

* Additional All Claims excess of 552,000 is applicable for any named/unnamed drivers wha:
a} is 18 years old to 21 years old and/or
b) is 71 years old and above and/or
c} with driving experience of lgss than 1 year on the relevant classes of driving license.

* Upon returning the replacement vehicle, you must ensure thal all expensive and imporant items to be
removed away from this replacement vehicle. We/l will not be responsible for any reporting of such losses.

" Hireris liable to pay first 54000 under section | & Il in any accident plus loss of earning while damage vehicie
is under repair.

Hirer is responsible for Additional $4,000.00 Excess
to the THIRD PARTY DAMAGE / INJURY claims.

PREPAYMENT

TOTAL CHARGE

CHECK

DEPOSIT

CASH

RECEIPT NO.

NETT CHARGE

AMOUNT DUE / REFUND

| HAVE READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON BOTH SIDES
OF THIS RENTAL AGREEMENT AND AGREE THEREOF.

SIGMED BY THE PARTIES HERETO ON THE » " "

X

DYNAMIC CAR RENTAL

Ki

X

RENTER'Q/MRIVER'S QIRNATI IDE




Land "['1.‘:;?%5_:()?&&112 hority

Receipt Date/Time : 12 Jun 2020 / 13:29:05
Tax Invoice/Receipt

S T T T [ T P L) AmMount a1 Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (S9) (S9$) (S$)

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution, Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee
mayv applv.



